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SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, modify 

and/or amend items in the Bidding Documents as discussed and agreed during the Pre-

Bid Conference held on 15 September 2021 for the Procurement of a Service Provider 

for the Printing/Production of 2021 DOT Accreditation Stickers for Tourist 

Transport Vehicles, Tourism Enterprises and Other Tourism-Related Enterprises 

and 2021 DOT Accreditation Certificates (DOT-BAC-IB No. 2021-010).   

 

I. The following clarifications are provided for the guidance and reference of the 

shortlisted bidders: 

Listed are the questions and 

clarifications from the bidders 

Answers and Applied amendments 

in the Terms of Reference 

1. If the submission of the SLCC should be per 

lot and how much is the percentage of the 

ABC?  

Yes, submission of SLCC is per lot. 

 

Pursuant to Section 23.4.1.3 of the 

2016 revised IRR of RA No.9184, the 

Bidder shall have an SLCC that is at 

least one (1) contract similar to the 

Project the value of which, adjusted to 

current prices using the PSA’s CPI, 

must be at least equivalent to at least 

fifty percent (50%) of the ABC.  

 

For this purpose, similar contracts 

shall refer to the following: 

 

Lot No. 1 – stickers, accreditation 

stickers or stickers in the form of 

signages 

 

Lot No. 2 – certificates, 

accreditation certificates, or 

accreditation stickers 

 

 

2. Can a bidder bid only on 1 lot? Yes, partial bid is allowed. 

 

Section 19.2 of Section II Instruction 

to Bidders of the Bidding Docs states 

that: 

If the Project allows partial bids, 

bidders may submit a proposal on any 

of the lots or items, and evaluation will 

be undertaken on a per lot or item 

basis, as the case maybe. In this case, 

the Bid Security as required by ITB 

Clause 15 shall be submitted for each 

lot or item separately. 
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Listed are the questions and 

clarifications from the bidders 

Answers and Applied amendments 

in the Terms of Reference 

3. For the submission of similar sample, how 

many samples should be submitted for the AD 

Stickers and AD Certificates? 

 For Lot No. 1 - Stickers:  

- Five (5) Total Samples  

• One (1) size for Tourism 

Establishments  

• Four (4) sizes for Transport Vehicles  

 

For Lot No. 2 - Certificates:  

- One (1) Sample for the Certificate 

with Stars  

 

4. If the lay-out will be provided by the End-

User? 

The layout was posted/published 

together with the bidding documents.  

5. For the schedule of prices, how will they 

represent the prices? 

The prospective bidder should indicate 

the unit price per piece as indicated in 

the TOR. 

 

 

This shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents. 

 

For the guidance and information of all concerned. 

       

     

 

 

 

OIC-USEC. REYNALDO L. CHING 

                  DOT-BAC Chairperson 

 

21 September 2021 


